CITY OF CHARLESTON
WEST VIRGINIA

TO: Members of Finance Committee
FROM: Robert Reishman, Chairman
DATE: March 9, 2017

RE: Motion Meeting for FY 2017-2018

The Budget Motion Meeting of the Finance Committee is scheduled for Monday, March 13" 2017, at 6:00
PM. The meeting will be held in the A/V Conference Room on the third floor of City Hall.

AGENDA:

Item I:

a) Committee Recommendation on the adoption of the Proposed FY 2017-2018 Municipal Budget
Document.

The committee wished to entertain discussion and investigate the fiscal impact of any and all proposed
amendments to the Proposed FY 2017-2018 Municipal Budget Document at this time and in advance of
the Special Meeting of Council. Members who intend to move amendment, whether in Committee or on
the Council Floor, are strongly encouraged to present your proposal to the Director of Finance in advanced
of the committee meeting and to communicate your intention to the Chairman of the Finance Committee
so that adequate time and consideration of all proposals may be allotted.

CC: Mayor Jones, David Molgaard, Members of Council
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